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Folder: Inbox

From: Edward L Oldaker <e.oldaker@juno.com> Save Address Block Sender
To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: William Romine

Date: Fri, 30 Jul 1999 14:05:09 -0600
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Looking for information on William Romine m. Hester Romine:

This is what I have:

William Romine m. Hester Romine (probably VA)

Children:

1. Levi Romine b. 1793 Harrison Co. VA d. 1864 Harrison Co. WV
m. (1) Spicy Cottrill 1816 Harrison Co. VA

m. (2) Jemima Dennison 1820 Harrison Co. VA

2. Rachel Romine b. 1807 Shenandoah Co. VA d. 1858 Harrison
Co. VA m. James Murray

3. William Romine ( no data)
4. Romine (F) m. James Paugh
Levi Romine & Spicy Cottrill had following children:
1. Spicy Romine m. Elias Buckalew 1837 Harrison Co. VA
Levi Romine & Jemima Dennison had following children:
1. Margaret Romine b. 1821 Harrison Co. VA
m. (1) Richard Skinner 1842 Harrison Co. VA

m. (2) Jacob Waugh 1871 Harrison Co. WV

2. Sarah Jane Romine b. 1823 Harrison Co. VA
m. Zebulon Davisson 1848 Harrison Co. VA

3. John D. Romine b. 1825 Harrison Co. VA
m. (1) Rachel Dawson 1852 Harrison Co. VA

m. (2) Susan Dawson 1872 Harrison Co. WV

4. Jacob Romine b. 1830 Harrison Co. Va. d. 1838
Harrison Co. VA

5. Mary Romine b. 1832 Harrison Co. VA
m. William Norman Shumate 1853 Harrison Co. VA

6. James A. Romine b. 1835 Harrison Co. d. 1864
m. Zura Dawson 1859 Harrison Co. VA

7. Lucinda Romine b. 1837 Harrison Co. VA m. Hiram
Flesher 1856 Harrison Co. VA

8. Benjamin Franklin Romine b. 1840 Harrison Co. VA
d. 1862 Ravenswood, Jackson Co. VA. m. Nancy Jane
Walters 1859 Blackford Co. IN

9. Martha A. Romine b. 1843 Harrison Co. VA m. Thomas
E. Clark 1867 Harrison Co. WV

Ed Oldaker
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